Horizon City

TOWN OF HORIZON CITY

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 5, 2024 }\/
To: Honorable Mayor and Members o $‘ | (;% \gﬁ(/
From: Teresa Quezada, CIP Managg ‘ ’ . \

SUBJECT: Discussion and Action: Regardifig a Resdlution to correct the award of solicitation
2023-101 for Municipal Facilities Phase 1 project to Dantex General Contractors,
Inc. that was approved on June 11, 2024 for $8,318,442.00 to include alternate
items and increase the total bid amount to $9,070,442.00.

At the June 11, 2024, meeting, Council awarded proposal CIP 2023-101 for the Municipal Facilities Phase 1
project for $8,318,442.00. However, the intent was to award the base bid and the 4 alternates advertised
and submitted as part of the proposals. The full amount of the award, to include the 4 alternates is
$9,070,442.00.

This resolution corrects the amount of the award.

The calculation and brief description of the alternates are:

Base Bid $ 8,318,442.00

ALTERNATE 1 - Exterior metal $421,000.00
canopy; foundation, framing,
lighting)

ALTERNATE 2 - Sallyport at Holding $169,000.00
Cells Back entrance, foundation,
framing, lighting

ALTERNATE 3 - Landscape $92,000.00
ALTERNATE 4 - Landscape $70,000.00
Total Award $ 9,070,442.00

Staff recommends approval.



